

Thomas A Langford www.buymeataco.com • Plano, TX

I regret having to remove my phone number, but the amount of calls I receive from people having nothing to do with development has become untenable. Please email me first, I check it several times a day: tom[at]buymeataco[dot]com

Introduction

I have worked as a web dev contractor for 8 years in a multitude of environments and industries including healthcare, mortgage, construction, insurance, big retail and non-profit. This has given me a vast and wide exposure to many technologies and workflows. In addition, I have also been a fairly successful freelancer. My experience has provided me a great blend of front- and back-end skills. The breakdown for the last eight years is about 65/35 in favor of front-end work. As of the beginning of 2018, I am currently updating my skills with Angular4 and the Zend 2 PHP Framework. Please note I do not possess any of the following skills: HTML email, Adobe Flash, web banners or the Drupal CMS.

Experience

AVA Consulting (February 2017 – November 2017)	Software Engineer - PHP
Independent Development Projects (May 2016 - January 2017)	Independent Developer
The Creative Group (October 2015 – May 2016)	Salaried Professional Staff
The Creative Group/Circle (Jan. 2015 - September 2015)	Web Dev Contractor
Source Network Sales & Marketing (September 2013 – Dec. 2014)	Technical Marketing Director
The Creative Group/Circle (January 2011 – August 2013)	Web Dev Contractor
UT Dallas (August 2009 – December 2010)	Graduate Student & Freelancer
SixB Labels, LLC (March 2009 – July 2009)	Web Developer

Education

UT Dallas: MS in Accounting & Information Management, 2010

UT Dallas: BS in Economics & Finance, 2006

Career Highlights

- Designed and wrote an online facility directory for Baylor, Scott & White
- Wrote my first PHP app after reading *PHP & MySQL for Dummies*
- Established business analytics program complete with ad-hoc reporting capabilities

When I'm Not Developing

I can be found hiking the Ouachita, Chisos or Guadalupe mountain ranges. Kayaking the whitewater streams of SE Arkansas, playing open mic nights, swimming laps and volunteering.

Web Technologies

HTML/CSS

SaSS

Bootstrap

Angular 4 (under construction)

PHP/OOP

Javascript

jQuery

JSON

Git/Stash

RESTful API's

Mustache

Grunt

Compass

Emmet

Software

MS Office

Adobe Illustrator

Sublime Text

JIRA/Confluence

Git/Stash

PSR-2 Code Standards

StackOverflow

20 Rating